
ADDENDUM 1


RFP – 22-02 

PARKS MAINTENANCE SERVICES


Park Maintenance RFP Mandatory Meeting


September 23, 2021


Attending : Triscapes


Questions:


1. Do you want a full time crew? Yes, the contract will end 10/15/21 for our work crews.


2. Equipment list, is this what the contractor would need? Yes


3. Is the trail at Sam Smith Park included? Yes 


4. Are restrooms included? Yes 


5. Are baseball/softball fields included; daily & during tournaments? Yes 


6. When will the contract begin: As soon as contract can go to Council, the end of October, first of 
November.


7. Are chemicals (herbicides) included or does the contractor provide? Contractor


8. Do we (CPRD) have a software work order system in place? No


9. Emergency work orders; is this after or during work hours? During normal work hours.


